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ADR 964 (RAD 20L-08) 

 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MEMORANDUM 
May 19, 2020 

TO:  The Commission 

THROUGH: Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Krista J. Roche  
Director, ADR Office 

Rosa Marshall  
Assistant Director, ADR Office 

SUBJECT: Informational Memo on Assignment 
ADR 964 - Case Action Fund (C90016627) 

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 20L-08 for processing on May 6, 
2020, and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 964. This office intends to notify 
Respondents after five business days. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact 
the ADR Office. 

Summary of Case: RAD referred Case Action Fund (Respondent) for disclosing 
one hundred one (101) independent expenditures totaling $133,427.52 made prior 
to the 2018 General Election, after the election. Respondent did not disclose these 
expenditures on 24- or 48-Hour Reports, and only disclosed them on the 2018 Year-
End Report. 

Respondent filed a Form 99 (Miscellaneous Electronic Submission) on February 
28, 2020, stating, in part, that the dissemination date for the independent 
expenditures is unknown, so an amendment cannot be filed.  
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